NOKIA

Date: July 31, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
RE: Description of Permissive Change

Applicant: Nokia Solutions and Networks

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for Outdoor WiFi Access Point FCC ID:
2AD8BUFZCWOA4AL1 in order to enable DFS channels. No modification to the previously
type approved RF circuitry was required to accommodate this change. Only a SW
change was required. For reference, original FCC grant was issues on 03/16/2017

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
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Terry Schwenk

Title: R&D Engineer — Regulatory Compliance
Nokia Solutions and Networks

TEL: 1.847.809.6952

FAX: 1.224.248.8208

E-mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com.



